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well in the Terry-Blinebry pool, a8 it i within the vertio

Blinebry, however, will be taken up &b the next hearing.

Yours very truly,

L]

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Geologist

Re: Form C-~110 Gulf-Hill #3-0

Ve are returning Form C-110 for your Gulf-Hill #3, showi
al and bor-
1gontal limits of the Blinebry pool at present. The advisability of
deleting this area fpom the Blinebry and placing it in the Terry-
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